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A Trinity Consultants Company

Unit 5, ATS Building,
Carrigaline Industrial Estate, Carrigaline,

10 March 2022 Co. Cork, Ireland

T: + 35321 438 7400
F: + 353 21 483 4606
E: info@awnconsulting.com
W: www.awnconsulting.com

Office of Environmental Sustainability
Environmental Protection Agency

PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate

Co. Wexford

RE: Section 87(3) of EPA Act 1992 as amended in respect of licence application from
Amazon Data Services Ireland Limited for an installation located at Grange Castle
South Business Park, Baldonnel Road, Dublin 22. Reg. N%a.P1170-01
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Dear Sir/Madam, 0&2@@
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| refer to letter received 03 March 2022 in re{@%ﬁ@e to the request to extend the in accordance
with Regulation 14(2) of the EPA (Ind @?Emlssmns) (Licensing) Regulations 2013, to
extend the appropriate period by Whlcb Agency must issue a proposed determination to
13 July 2022. oQ
O
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| write on behalf of Amazon Da@%erwces Ireland Limited and consent to the request for

extension. QO

Sincerely,

A

SN

Jonathan Gauntlett

Principal Environmental Consultant
AWN Consulting

Dublin Office

The Tecpro Building,

Clonshaugh Business & Technology Park,
Dublin 17, Ireland.

T +353 1847 4220

F: +353 1847 4257

AWN Consulting Limited
Registered in Ireland No. 319812
Directors: F Callaghan, C Dilworth,

T Donnelly, T Hayes, D Kelly, E Porter
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